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IJNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

June 2011 

UNITED STATES OF .!\MERICA, 

v. 

WON SUK LEE .and 
EDDIE CHOI, 

Plaintiff, 

De~endants. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Grand Jury C R 1 l = Q 7 1 Z 
CR ~~~~~~~ 

1. N D 1. ,\;; .T M fil li .T 

[18 u.s.c. § 1347: Health Care 
Fraud; 18 u.s.c. § 2: Aiding 
and Abetting and Causing an 
Act to be Done] 

COUNTS ONE THROUGH SIX 

[18 u.s.c. § 1347] 

21 A. INTRODUCTORY.ALLEGATIONS 

22 At all times relevant to this Indictment: 

23 The Defendants 

24 Defendant WON SUK LEE ("defendant LEE" ) , an 

25 acupuncturist, was not a physician, physical therapist ("PT"), or 

26 l?T assistant licensed to practice in California. 

27 2 .• Defendant LEE owned and operated Won Suk Lee 

28 ·Acupuncture & Herb, Inc. ("Huntington !?ark Acupuncture clinic"), 
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a business located at 2677 Zoe Avenue, Suites 107 and 120, in 

Huntington Park, California. 

3. Beginning on or about a date no·later than December 15, 

2010, defendant LEE also owned and operated Variety Choice, Inc. 

("Variety Choice"), a business located at 2677 Zoe Avenue, suite 

120, in Huntington Park, California. 

4. Defendant EDDIE cuo:r ("defendant CHO:t") was a PT 

licensed to practice in California and an enrolled Medicare 

provider. 

5. Beginning on or about January 1, 2006, and continuing 

11 until at 1.east on or about July 26, 2012, defendant CHOI was the 

12 Chief Executive Officer for California Neuro~Rehabilitation 

13 Institute, Inc. ( "CNR") , a· physical therapy clinic located at 520 

14 S .. Virgil Avenue, Suite 401, in Los Angeles, California. 

15 6. CNR was enrolled as a Medicare provider as a physical 

16 therapy group. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

7. Between in or about May 2008 and continuing until at 

least in or about March 2011, Medicare paid C.'NR on claims CNR 

submitted for physical therapy services allegedly provided 

through CNR by electronic funds transferred into CNR's Bank of 

America bank account (account number ending 2294) (the "CNR Bank 

Account") .. Defendant CHOI was a signatory on the CNR Bank 

Account. 

The Medicare Program 

e. Medicare was a federal health care benefit program, 

affecting commerce, that provide.d benefits to individuals \'!ho 

27 were over the age of 65 or disabled. Medicare was administered 

28 by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services ("CMS") , a 

2 
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1 federal agency under the United States Department of Health and 

2 Human Services ("HHS") . 

3 9. Individuals who qualified for Medicare benefits were 

4 referred to as Medicare "beneficiaries." Each Medicare 

5 beneficiary was given a Health Identification Card· containing a 

6 unique Identification number ( "HICN") . 

7 10. Health care providers, including PTs and physical 

8 therapy group practices, who provided medical services that were 

9 reimbursed by Medicare were referred to as Medicare "providers." 

10 11. Medicare had various parts relating to the nature of 

11 the services rendered to beneficiaries. Medicare Part B covered 

12 the cost of physical therapy services. 

13 12. To obtain reimbursement from Medicare, a PT or physical 

14 therapy group first had ·to apply for and obtain a provider 

15 number. By signing the provider applicatio!f·, the PT or physical 

16 therapy group agreed to (a} abide by Medicare rules and 

17 regulations; and {b) not submit claims to Medicare knowing they 

18 were false or fraudulent or with deliberate ignorance or reckless 

19 disregard of their truth or falsity. 

20 13 .. If Medicare approved a provider's application, Medicare 

21 assigned the provider a Medicare provider number, which enabled 

22 the provider to submit claims to Medicare for services rendered 

23 to Medicare beneficiaries. 

24 14. Palmetto GBA ("Palmetto") processed and paid Medicare 

25 Part B claims in Southern California. 

26 15. Medicare reimbursed providers only for services that 

27 were medically necessary to the treatment of a beneficiary's 

28 •illness or injury, were prescribed by a beneficiary's physician, 

3 
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1 and were provided in accordance with Medicare regulations and 

2 guidelines that governed whether. a particular item or service 

3 would be reimbursed by Medicare. 

4 16. Medicare required that physical therapy services be 

5 performed by (a) a physician, (b) a PT, .or (c) a PT assistant 

6 acting under the direct supervision of a physician or a PT. 

7 "Direct supervision" meant that the doctor or PT was physically 

8 present in the same office suite and immediately available to 

9 provide assistance and direction throughout the time the PT 

10 assistant was performing physical therapy services. Therapy 

11 services provided by aides or physical therapy students were not 

12 reimbursable by Medicare, regardless of the level of supervision. 

13 17 . Medicare did not cover acupuncture or reimburse 

14 providers for acupuncture services. Medicare did not cover 

15 massages unless they were therapeutic massages provided by a 

16 licensed therapist as a part of a beneficiary's plan of care. 

17 18. To bill Medicare for services.provided to a 

18 beneficiary, a PT or physical therapy group was required to 

19 submit a claim to Palmetto. Medicare requi:i;ed claims to be 

20 truthful, complete, and not misleading. In "'ddition,. when a 

21 claim was submitted, the PT or physical therapy group was 

22 required to certify that the services covered by the claim were 

23 medically necessary. 

24 19. Medicare required a claim for Medicare reimbursement of 

25 physical therapy services to set forth, among other th;i.ngs, the 

26. beneficiary's name and HXCN, the Current Procedural Terminology 

27 ·("CPT") code for the service provided to the beneficiary, the 

2& date the service was provided, the location where the service was 

4 
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1 provided, and the name and national provider identifier ("NPI") 

2 of the PT who performed the service. 

3 B. THB SCHEME TO DEFRAUD 

4 20. Beginning in or about August 2009, and continuing until 

5 on or about November 22, 2011, in Los Angeles County, within the 

6 Central District of California, and elsewhere, defendants LEE and 

7 CHOI, together with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, 

·s knowingly, willfully, and with in~ent to defraud, executed a 

9 scheme and artifice: {a) to defraud a health care benefit 

10 ·program, namely Medicare, as to material matters in connection 

11 with the delivery of and payment for health care benefits, items, 

12 and services; and {b) to obtain money from Medicare by means of 

13 material false and fraudulent pretenses and representations and 

14 the concealment of material facts in connection with the delivery 

15 of and payment for health care benefits, items, and services. 

16 21. The fra~dulent scheme operated, in substance, in the 

17 following manner: 

18 a. Between in or about August 2009, and continuing 

19 through in or about February 2011, Medicare beneficiaries 

20 received services at the Huntington l?a.rk Acupuncture Clinic that 

21 were not covered by Medicare, including acupuncture and massage, 

22 from defendant LEE and others working at defendant LEE'S 

23 instruction who were not physicians, PTs, or PT assistants. 

24 b. Defendant LEE provided and willfully caused to be 

25 provided copies of the beneficiaries' Medicare Health 

26 Identification Cards, HICNs, and other personal and medical 

27 information to employees at CNR 1 . knowing and intending that CNR's 

28 owner, defendant CHOI, together with others known and unknown to 

5 
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the Grand Jury, would use and cause that information to be used 

to submit false claims to Medicare for Medicare-covered services ' ' 

such as physical therapy. 

c. Using the information defendant LEE provided, 

defendant CHOI submitted and willfully caused to be submitted, 

and-aided and abetted in the submission of, false claims to 

Medicare on CNR's behalf for physical therapy services 

purportedly provided to the beneficiaries by defendant CHOI or 

other P'rs at CNR, even though defendant CHOI knew that the 

beneficiaries had not received any services at CNR or from 

himself or any other PT working at CNR. Between on or about 

August 4, 2009, and continuing through on or about August 10, 

2011, CNR submitted approximately $2,138,760 in claims to 

Medicare for the beneficiaries whose information defendant LEE 

provided. 

d. Defendant CHOI created and willfully caused to be 

created, and aided and abetted in the creation of,_patient files 

for the beneficiaries that included false documentation for 

covered services allegedly provided to beneficiariei;i at CNR in 

order to support CNR's fraudulent claims for these i;iervices to 

Medicare. As a part of this false documentation, defendant CHOI 

signed physical therapy evaluations, notes, and discharge forms 

for beneficiaries to whom he provided no services and for whom he. 

was unaware whether any services had been provided. 

e. Between on or about August 14, 2009, and 

continuing through on or about November 22, 20ll, Medicare paid 

CNR approximately $1,284,387 for these fraud_ulent claims by 

electronic funds transfers made into the CNR Bank Account, for 
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1 which defendant CHOI had signatory authority. 

2 f, From the Medicare claim reimbursements, defendant 

3 CHOI, together with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, 

4 wrote checks from the CNR Bank Account to defendant LEE through 

5 the Huntington Park Acupuncture Clinic and Variety Choice. The 

6 checks were for amounts representing approximately. 60% of the 

7 Medicare reimbursement amount CNR received and were deposited 

8 into the Huntington Park Acupuncture Clinic's Bank of America 

9 bank account {account number ending 4661) and the JPMorgan Chase 

IO bank account for Variety Choice (account number ending 3643). 

11 c. EXE\;QTION OF THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD 

12 22. On or about the following dates, in Los Angeles County, 

13 within the Central District of California, and elsewhere, 

14 defendants LEE ahd CHOI, together with others known and unknown 

15 to the Grand Jury, for the purpose of executing the scheme to 

16 defraud described above, knowingly and willfully submitted and 

17 caused to be submitted, and aided and abetted in the submission 

18 of, the following false and fraudulent claims to Medicare: 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

count 

ONE 

c1a1m 
Number 

55110933 
8397660 

AJ2J2rox. A111ount 
Date Paid 

submitl;§g 

12/4/2009 $157. 56 

7 

Bener1c1g,ry; CPTCode ann Nature 
of Claim 

A.TI. 97001 {Physical 
therapy 
evaluation) , 97110 
{Therapeutic 
procedure), 97140 
(Manual therapy 
techniques) 
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CQynt Qla;i,m b1lJ2J;;OX, Amoun!;; !;leneficiar:I:'. C~T Code ang Natur§ 
il/l!mber llilJ;g ~ QI: Claim 

Submitt§g 

TWO 55110935 12/16/2009 $95.97 A.D •. 97110 (Therapeutic 
0459570 procedure), 97140 

(Manual therapy 
techniques}. 

THREE 55111013 5/17/2010 $227.46 M.G. 97110 (Therapeutic 
7239(90 and procedure} , 97112 

S/10/2011 (Neuromuscular 
reeducation} , 97140 
(Manual therapy 
techniques) 

FOUR 55111013 5/17/2010 $98.37 M.G. 97110 (Therapeutic 
7239750 procedure}, 97140 

(Manual therapy 
. techniques) 

FIVE 55181029 10/16/2010 $164.35 M.F. 97001 (Physical 
1537390 therapy 

evaluation) , 97110 
(Therapeutic 

procedure) , 97140 
(Manual therapy 
techniques) 

B 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Cgun:!;; Claim 
N11m!2er 

A1212rox. 
Qs.1& 

Amount 
Paid 

Submitted 

SIX 55111031 11/11/10 :;!103.31 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

5586690 

15 RICHARD ROBINSON 
Assistant United States Attorney 

16 Chief, Major Frauds Section 

17 CONSUELO S. WOODHEAD 
Assistant United States Attorney 

18 Deputy Chief, Major Frauds Section 

19 KRISTEN A. WILLIAMS 
Assistant United States Attorney 

20 Major Frauds Section 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

9 

Beneficiarv PT CoAe and Na~"-e 
of Claim 

M.F. 97110 (Therapeutic 
procedure), 97112 
(Neuromuscular 
reeducation), 97140 
(Manual therapy 
techni"''es) 

A TRUE BILL 

. ls.I 
Forepersbn 
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1 ANDRE BIROTTE JR. 
United States Attorney 

2 ROBERT E. DUGDALE 
Assistant United States Attorney 

3 Chief, Criminal Division 
CONSUELO WOODHEAD (Cal. State Bar No.: 69653) 

-4 Assistant United States Attorney 
Major Frauds section 

5 1100 United States Cot;rthouse 
312 North Spring Street 

6 Los Angeles, California 90012 
Telephone: (213) $94-39$7 

7 Facsimile: (213) 894-62 69 
E-mail: Consuelo. Woodhead@1;sdoj.gov 

8 Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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UNITED STATES OJ!" .AMERTCA 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRIC'.I' OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERXCA, 

Plaintiff, 

v_ 

WON SUK I.EE, 

Defendant. 

) CR No, 12-712-D:uDLP ____ _ 
) 
) DOCUMEfil 
) 
) PLEA AGREEMENT E'OR DE!i'ENDANT 
) WON SUK LElli:' 
} 
) 
} 
) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~) 

20 L This constitutes the plea agreement between Won Suk Lee 

21 ("defendant") and the United States Attorney's Office for the 

22 Central District of California ("the USAO") in the investigation 

23 of health care fraud. This agreement is limited to the USAO and 

24 cannot bind any other federal, state, local, or foreign 

25· prosecut:i.ng, enforcement, administrative, or regulatory 

26 authorities. 

27 

28 

I 
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1 DEFENDANT'S OBLIGATIONS 

2 2. Defendant agrees to: 

3 a) Plead guilty to Count 1 of the indictment in the 

4 above-captioned case, which charges defendant with health care 

5 fraud in violation of 18 u.s.c. § 1347. 

6 b) Not contest facts agreed to j.n this agreement. 

7 c) Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing 

8 contained in t.his agreement. 

9 ct} Appear for alJ. court appearances, sur:r:ender as 

10 · ordered for service of sentence, obey all conditioris of any bond, 

11 and obey any other ongoing court order in this matter. 

12 el Not commit any crime; however, offenses.that would 

13 be excluded for sentencing purposes under United States 

14 · Sentencing Gu~.deJ.ines ("U.S. S. G." or "Sentencing Guidelines"} 

1.5 § 4Al.2(c) are not within the scope of this agreement. 

16 f} Be truthful at all times wit:h Pretrial Services, 

l'7: the United·States Probation Office, and the Court. 

18 g) Pay the applicable special assessment at or before 

19 the time of sentencing unless defendant lacks the ability to pay 

20 and prior to sentencing submits a completed financial statement 

21 on a form to be provided by the USAO. 

22 h) Not seek the discharge of any restitution 

23 obligation, .i.n whole or in part, in any present or future 

24 bankruptcy proceeding. 

25 3. Defendant further agrees to cooperate fully with the 

26 USAO, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Department of Health 

27 and Human Services - Office of the Inspector General, and, as 

28 

2 
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1 directed by the USAO, any other federal, state, local, or forei·gn 

2 prosecuting, enforcement, adin.inistrative, or regulatory 

3 authori.ty. This cooperation requires defendant to: 

4 a) Respond tr11thfU:lly and completely to all questions 

5 that may be put to defendant, whether in interviews, before a 

6 grand jury, or at any trial or other court proceeding. 

7 b) Attend all meetings, g-rand jqry sessions, trials or 

8 other proceedings at which defendant's presence is requested by 

9 the USAO or c;:ompelled by subpoena or court order. 

10 c) Prodqce voluntarily all doc.uments, records, or 

11 other _tangible evidence relating to matters about which the USAO, 

12 or its designee, inquires. 

13 4. For purposes of this agreement: (1) "Coopei:'ation 

14 Information" shall mean any statements made, or· Q.ocuments, 

15 records, tangible evidence, or other information provided, by 

16 d.efendant pursuant to defendant's cooperation under this 

17- agreement and (2) "Plea Information" shall mean any statements 

18 made by defendant, under oath, .at the guilty plea hearing and the 

19 agreed to factual basis statement in this agreement. 

20 THE USAO' S OBLIGATIONS 

21 5, The USAO agrees to: 

22 

23 

a) Not contest facts agreed to in this agreement. 

b) Abide by all agreements regarding sentencing 

24 contained in this agreement. 

25 c) At the time of sentencing, provided that defendant 

26 demonstrates an acceptance of responsibility for the offense up 

27 to and including the time of sentencing, recommend a two-level 

28 reduction in the applicable Sentencing Guidelines offense level, 

3 

i 
! 
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l pursuant to u.s.s.G. § 3Ji!l.1, and recommend and, _if necessary, 

2 move for an additional one-level reduction if available under 

3 that section. 

4 6. 'l'he USAO further agrees; 

5 a) Not to offer as evidence in its case-in-chief in 

6 the above-captioned case or any other criminal prosecution that 

7 may be brought ag-aimit defendant by the USAO, or in connection 

8 with any sentencing proceeding in any criminal case that may be 

9 brought against defendant by the. USAO, any Cooperation 

10 tnformation. Defendant ag-rBes, however, that the USAO may U$e 

11 both Cooperation Information and Plea Information:· (1) to obtain 

J.2 and pursue leads to other evidence, which evidence may be used 

13 for any purpose, including any criminal prosecution of defendant; 

14 (2) to cross-e)(amine defendant. should defendant testify, or to 

15_ rebut any evidence offered, or argument or representation l!lade, 

16 by defendant, defendant's counsel, or a witness called by 

17 defendant in any trial, sentencing hearing, or ot~er court 

18 proceeding; and (3) in any cr.im.inal prosecution of defendant for 

19 false statement, obstruction of justice, or perj\lry. 

20 bl Not to use Cooperation Information against 

21 defendant at sentencing for the purpose of determining the 

22 applicable guideline range, Including the appropriateness of an 

23 upward departure, or the sentence to be imposed, and to recommend 

24 to the Court that Cooperation Information not be used in 

25 .determining the applicable guideline range or the sentence to be 

26 imposed. Defendant understands 1 however, that Cooperation 

27 Informat:ion will be disclosed to the probation office and the 

28 Court, and that the Court may use Cooperati.on Information for the 

4 
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1 purposes set forth in U.S.S.G. § 1B1.8(b) and for determining the 

2 sentence to be imposed. 

3 c) In connection with defendant's sentencing, to bring 

4 to the Court's attention the nature and e~tent of defendant's 

5 cooperation. 

6 d) If the USAO determines, in its exclusive judgment, 

7 that defendant has both complied with defendant's obligations 

8 under paragraphs 2 and 3 above and provided substantial 

9. assistance to law enforcement in the. prosecution or inv·estigaticin 

10 of another ·("substantial assistance"), to move the Court. pu.rsuant 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

J.6 

17. 

18 

19 

20 

21· 

to IJ. S.S. G. § 5Kl. 1 to fix an offense level and cori:esponding' 

guideline range below that otherwise dictated by the sentencing 

guidelines, and to recommend a term of imprisonment within thJ.s 

reduced range. 

DEFENDANT 1.S UNDERSTANDINGS gE-GA\1DING COOPERA'J;ION 

7. Defendant understands the following: 

a} Any knowingly false or misleading statement by 

defendant will subject defendant to prosecution for false 

statement, obstruction of justice, and perjury and will 

constitute a breach by defendant Of this agreement. 

b) Nothing in this agreement requires the USAO or any . . 
22 other prosecuting, enforcement, administrative, or regulatory 

23 authority to accept any cooperation or ass:Lstance that defendant 

24 may offer, or to use it in any particular way. 

25 c) Defendant cannot withdraw defendant's guilty plea 

26 if the USAO does not make a motion pursuant to u.s.S.G. § 5Kl.1 

27 for a reduced guideline range or if the USAO makes such a motion 

28 and the.court does not grant it or if the Court grants such a t 
5 
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1 USAO motion but elects to sentence above the reduced range. 

2 d) At this time the USAO makes no agreement or 

3 .representation as to whether any cooperation that defendant has 

4 provided or intends to provide constitutes or will constitute 

5 substantial assistance. The decision whether defendant has 

6 provided substantial assistance will rest solely within the 

7 exclusive judgment of the tr.SAO. 

B e) The USAO's determination whether defendant has 

9 provided substantial assista.nce will not depend in any way on 

.10 whether the government prevails at any trial or court hearing in 

11 which defendant testifies or in which the government other1,dse 

12 presents information resulting from defendant's cooperation. 

13 N.l\TURE OF THE OFFWNSE 

14 8. Defendant understands that for defendant to be guilty of 

15 the: cr.im:e charged in the six-count indictment, that is, health 

16 care fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, section 

17 1347, the following must be true: (1) defendant knowingly and 

18 willfully devised or participated in a scheme to defraud a health 

19 care benefit program; (2) the stat('lments made or facts omitted as 

20 part of the scheme were material; (3) defendant.acted with intent 

21 to defraud; and (4) the scheme involved the delivery of or 

2.2 payment for health care benefits, items, or services. Defendant 

23 admlts that defenda11t is, in fact, guilty of this offense as 

24 described in tb.e Count One of the indlctment. 

25 PENALTIES AND RESTI'rlJTION 

26 9. . Defendant understands that the statutory maximum 

27 sentence that the Court can impose for a violation of Title 18, 

28 United States Code, Section 1347, is 10 years imprisonment; a 3-

6 
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1 year period of supervised release; a fine of $250,000 or twice 

2 the gross gairi or gross loss resulting from the offense, 

3 whichever is greatest; and a mandatory special assessment of 

4 $100. 

5 10. Defendant understands that defendant .will be required 

6 to pay full restitution to the victim(s) of the offense to which 

7 defendant is pleading guilty. Defendant agrees that, in return 

8 for the USAO's compl:Lance w:Lth its obligations under this 

9 ·agreement, the Court may o.r:der rest:Ltution to persons other than 

10 the victim(s) of the offenses to which defendant is pleading 

11 guilty and J.n amounts greater tha!l those alleged in the count to 

12 which defendant is pleading guilty. In particular, defendant 

13 agrees that the Court may or:cjer restitution to any v:ictim of any 

14 of the fo.llowing for any J.oi;ises suffered by that victim as a 

15 result: any relevant conduct, as defined in u.s.s.G. §' lBl.3, in 

16 connection with the offenses to which defendant is. pleading 

1.7 guilty. The parties currently believe that the applicable amount. 

18 of restitution is approximately $1,058,047.26, .but recognize and 

19 agree that this amount could change based on facts that come to 

20 the attention of th$ parties prlor to sentencing. 

21 · LL Defendant understands that supervised release is a 

22 period of time following imprisonment during which defendant will 

23 be subject to various restrictions and requirements. Defendant 

24 understands that if defendant violates one or.more of the 

2cl conditions of any supervised release imposed, defendant may be 

26 returned to prison for all or part of the term of supervised 

27 release authorized by statute for the offense that resulted in 

28 the term of supervised release, which could result in defendant 

7 
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1 serving a total term of imprisonment greater than the statutory 

2 maximum stated above. 

3 12. Defendant understands that, by pleading guilty, 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

defendant may be giv.i.ng up valuable g·overnment benefits and 

valuable civic rights, such as the right to vote, the right to 

possess a firearm, the right to hold office, and the right to 

serve on a jury. Defendant understands that once the court 

accepts defendant's guilty plea, it will be a fe.deral felony for 

defendant to possess a firearm or ammunition. Defendant 

understands that the conviction in this case may also subject 

defendant to other collateral consequences, including but not 

limited to mandatory exclusion from federal health care benefit 

programs for a minimum of five years, suspension or revocation of 

a professional license, and revocation of probation, parole, or 

supervised release in another case. Defendant understands tha:t 

unanticipated collateral con.sequences will not serve as grounds 

to withdraw defendant's guilty plea. 

13. Defendant understands that, if defendant is not a 

United States citizen, the felony conviction in this case may 

subject defendant to: rE>..rnoval, alsQ known as deportation, which 

may, under some circumstances, be mandatory; denial of· 

citizenship; and denial of admission to.the United States in the 

future. The court cannot, and defendant's attorney al~go may not 

be able to, advise defendunt fully regarding the inunigration 

consequen.ces of the fe.lony convict:lon in this case. Defendant 

understands that unexpected immigration consequences.will not 

serve:as grounds to withdraw defendant's guilty plea. 

8 



Case 2:12-cr-00712-B( Document 55 Filed 11/07/13 pf 9 of 21 Page JD #:200 

1 FACTUAL BASIS 

2 14. Defendant admits that defendant is, in f;;ict, guilty of 

'.3 the offense to which defendant .1.s agreeing to plead guilty. 

4 Defendant and the USAO agree to the statement of facts provided 

5 below and a.gree that this statement of facts is sufficient to 

6 support a plea of guilty to the charge described in this 

7 agreement and to establish the Sentencing Guidelines factors set 

8 forth in paragraph 16 below but is not meant to be a complete 

9 recitation of all. facts relevant to the underlying criminal 

10 conduct o.r: aLl facts k:no:wn to either party that relate to that 

11 conduct. 

12 Factual Basis 

13 At all times relevant to this case, defendant was a licensed 

14 acupuncturist who owned and operated Won Suk Lee Acupuncture & 

15 Herb, Inc., an acupuncture c.U.nic, and Variety Choice, Inc., both 

16 located in Hunt:tngton Park, California. Medicare is a federal 

17 . heal th care benefit program affecting commerce that provides 

18 reimbursement of medically necessary services to persons aged 

19 sixty-five years and. older and to certain disabled persons. 

20. From in or about August 2009 to in or about .November 2011, 

21 defendant participated in a scheme to defraud Medi.care in which 

22 he knowingly provided information on Medicare beneficiaries who 

23 received acupuncture and massages at his clinic (services not 

24 covered by Medicare) to California Neuro-Rehabilitation 

25 Institute, Inc. ("CNR"l, a physical therapy clinic, knowing that 

26 CNR would bi.11 Medicare for physical therapy services (services 

27 covered by Medicare) and intending that Medicare would pay for 

28 physical therapy services that had not in fact been provided. 

9 
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1 Defendant and others working at defendant's instruction who 

2 were not physicians, physical therapists (PTs), or PT assistants 

3 provided Medicare beneficiaries with services that were not 

4 covered by Medicare, including acupuncture and massage. These 

5 services were provided at defendant's acupuncture clinic. 

6 Defendant knew that acupuncture and massages were not covered by 

7 Medicare. Defendant provided copies of the beneficiaries• 

8 Medicare Health Identification Cards and -other personal and 

9 medical i.nf0rmation to CNR. The owners of CNR --:- Edct.ie Choi and 

10 s. K. -- were licensed P'rs v,rho w•rre en:colled as Medicare 

11 providers. Defendant knew and intended that CNR would use the 

12 Medicare beneficiary information he provided to submit false 

13 claims to Medicare for Medicare-covered services such as physical 

14 therapy. 

15 In furtherance of the schero.e, defendant knowingly and 

16 willfully caused false and fraudulent _claims, which he knew to be 

17 : material to payment by Medicani, to be submitted by CNR, 

18 including the claim described below: 

19 On or December 4, 2009, CNR submitted a claim, claim # 

20 551109338397660, for physical therapy services allegedly provided 

21 to Medicare _beneficiary A.D, and Medicare paid $157.56 on that 

22 claim. A.D. was a patient who visited defendant's.acupuncture 

23 clinic for non-reimbursable services and whose information was 

24 transmitted to CNR for billing to Medicare as though A.D. had 

25 received physical therapy services at CNR. 

26 In all, defendant sent patient information for approximately 

27 220 Medicare beneficiaries to CNR, which did not provide any 

28 services to the beneficiaries. CNR then submitted false claims 

10 
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1 to Medicare for physical therapy services CNR had purportedly 

2 provided to the beneficiaries. In eiwhange fo:i; these referrals, 

3 CNR paid defendant 60% of the am9unt Medicare reimbursed CNR for· 

4 the claimed physical therapy services. 

5 The amount Medicare paid CNR for patients referred by 

6 defendant is approximately $1,058,047. 

7 SENTENQING Fl\CTORS 

8 15. Defendant understands that in determining defendant's 

9 sentence the court is reqtiirE)d to calculate the applicable 

10 Sentencing Guidelines range and to consider that range, possible 

11 departures under the Sentencing Guidelines, and the other 

12 sentencing factors set forth in 18 O.s.c. § 3553(a). Defendant 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

understands that the Sentencing Guidelines are advisory only, 

that defendant cannot have any expectation of recei.ving a 

sentence within· the calculated Sentencing Guidelin.es range, and 

that after considering the Sentencing Guidelines and the other 

§ 3553 (a) factors, the court will be f.ree to exercise its 

di.scretion to impose any sentence it finds appropriate up to the 

19 rnax.i.mum set by statute for. the crime of conviction. 

2o 16. Defendant and the USAO agree to the folJ.owing 

21 applicable Sentencing Guidelines £actors: 

22 

23 

24 

Base Offense Level 

Loss Amount Between 
$1 million and 
$2.5 million 

6 [U.S.$.G. § 2Bl.1(a) (l)] 

+16 [U.S.S.G. § 281.1 (b) (1) (H)] 

25 Defendant and the USAO reserve the right to argue that additional 

26 specific offense characteristics, adjustments, and departures 

27 under the Sentencing Guidelines are appropriate. 

28 17. Defendant understands that there is no agreement as to 

11 

I 

I 
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1 defendant_' s criminal h.istory or criminal history category. 

2 18. Defendant and the USAO rese.i:ve the right to argue for a 

3 sentence outside the sentencing range established by the 

4 Sentencing Guidelines based on the factor:s set fort)1 in 18 U.S. C. 

5 § 3553 (a) (1), {a) (2), (a) (3), {a) (6), and (a) (7). 

6 WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS 

7 19. Defendant: understands that by pleading guilty, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

defendant gives 

a) The 

b) The 

c) The 

up the 

right 

r·ight 

right 

foilowing rights: 

to persist in a plea of n0t guilty. 

to a speedy and public trial by jury. 

to be r<-<presented by counsel - and if 

12 necessary have the court appoint counsel - at trial. Defendant 

13 understands, however,· that, defendant retains the right to be 

14 represented by counsel - and if necessary have the court appoint 

15 counsel -- at every other stage of the proceeding. 

16 d) '.l'he right to be presumed· innocent and to have the 

17. burden of proof placed on the government to prove defendant 

18 guilty beyond a reasonable .doubt. 

19. e) The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses 

20 against defendant. 

21 f) The right to testify and to present evidence in 

22 opposition to the charges, including the right to compel the 

23 attendance of witnesses to testify. 

24 g) The right not to be compelled to testify, and, if 

25 defendant chose not to testify or present evidence, to have that 

26 choice not be used against defendant. 

27 h) Any and all rights to pursue any affirmative 

28 defenses, Fourth Amendment or Fifth Amendment claims, and other 

12 

I 
I 
; 

' 

r 
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l pretrial motions that have been filed or could be filed. 

2 WAIVER OF APPEAL OF CONVICTION 

3 20. Defendant understands that, with .the exception of an 

4 appeal -based on a claim that defendant's guilty plea was 

5 involuntary, by plead1ng guilty defendant is waiving and giving 

6 up any right to appeal defendant's conviction on the offense to 

7 whic;h defendant is pleading guilty. 

8 LIMITED MUTUAL WAIY)>R OF APPEAL OF SENTENCE 

9 21. Defendant agrees that, provided the Court imposes a 

10 totai term of imprtsonment on all counts of conviction of no mo,re 

11 than 37 months, defendant gives up the right to appeal all of the 

12 following:. (a) the procedures and calculations used to deterniine 

13 and impose any portion of the sentence; (b) the term of 

14 imprisonment imposed by the Court; (c) the :Eine imposed by the 

15 court, provided it il'l within the statutory maximum; (d) the 

16 amount and terms of any restitution order, provided it requires 

17 payment of no more than $1,058,047; (e)· the term of probation or 

18 supervised release imposed by the Court., provided it is within 

19 the statutory .maximum; and (f) any of the 'following conditions of 

20 probation or supervised release imposed by the Court: the 

21 standard conditions set forth :in General Orders 318, 01-05, 

22 and/qr 05-02 of this Court; the drug testing conditions mandated 

23 by 18 u.s.c. §§ 3563(a) (5) and 3583(d); and the alcohol and drug 

24 use conditions authorized by 18 U.S.C. § 3563(b) (7). 

25 22. 'l'he USAO agrees that, provided (a) all port1ons of the 

26 sentence are at or below the statuto.ry maximum specified above 

27 and (b) the Court imposes a term of imprisonment of no less than 

28 30 months, the USAO gives up its right to appeal any portion of 

13 



Case 2:12-cr-00712-B( Document 55 Filed 11/07/13 Pc( 14 of 21 Page ID #:205 

1 the sentence, with the exception that the USAO reserves the right 

2 to appeal t:he amount of restitution ordered if that amount is 

3 less than $1,058 1 047. 

4 RESULT OF WITHDRAWAL OF GUILTY l?LElA 

5 23. Defendant agrees that if, after entering a guilty plea 

6 pursuant to this agreement, defendant seeks to. withdraw and 

7 succeeds in withdrawing defendant's guilty plea on any basis 

8 other than a claim and finding. that entry into this plea 

9 agreement was involuntary, then (a) the Us.ll.O will be relieved of 

10 ·. all of its obligations under this agreement, including in 

11 particular its obligations regarding the use of Cooperation 

12 Information; and (b) in any investigation, criminal prosecution, 

13 or civil, administrative, or regulatory action, defendant agrees 

14 that any cooperation Infor.:roation and an~{ evidence derived from 

15 any Cooperation Information shall be adinissible against 

16 defendant, and defendant will not assert, and hereby waives and 

17 gives up, any claim under the·united States Constitution, any 

18 etatute, or any federal rule, that any Cooperation Information or 

19 any evidence derived from any cooperation Information should be 

20 suppressed or is inadmissible. 

21 EFk'ECTlVE OA'!'E OF AGREEMENT 

22 24. 'rhis agreement is ef.fective upon signature and 

23 execution of all required certifications by defendant, 

24 d.efendant' s counsel, and an Assistant United States Attorney. 

25 BREACH OF AGREEMENT 

2 6 25. Defendant agrees that if defendant, at any time after 

27 the signature of this agreement and execution of all required 

28 certifications by defendant, defendant's counsel, and an 

14 
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1 Assistant United States Attorney, knowingly violates or :foils to 

2 perform any of defendant's obligations,under this agreement ("a 

3 breach"}, the USAO may declare this agreement breached. For 

4 example, if' defendant knowingly, in an interview, before a grand 

5 jury, or at trial, falsely accuses another person of criminal 

6 conduct or falsely minimizes defendant's own role, or the role of 

7 another, in criminal conduct, defendant will have breached this 

8 agxeement. All of defendant's obligations are material, a single 

9 breach of this agreement is sufficient for the USAO to declare a 

10 breach, a,nd defendant shall not be deemed to nave cured a breach 

11 without the express agreement of the OSAO in writing. If the 

12 USAO declares this agreement breached, and the Court finds such a 

13 bJ:each to have occurred, then: 

14 (a) If defendant has previously entered a guill;y plea 

15 pursuant to this agreement, defendant will not be ab.le to 

16, withdraw the guilty plea. 

17 (b) The USAO will be relieved of all its obligations 

18 under this agreement; in particular, the OSAO will no longer be 

19 bound by any agreements concerning sentencing and wi.ll be free to 

20 seek any sentence up to the statutory maximum for the crime to 

21 which defendant has pleaded guilty. 

22 c) The OSAO will be free to criminally prosecute 

23 defendant for false statement, obstruction of justice, and 

24 perjury based on any knowingly faJ"se or misleading statement by 

25 defendant. 

26 d) In any investigation, criminal prosecution, or 

27 civil, administrative, or regulatory action: (i) defendant will 

28 not assert, and hereby waives and gives up, any claim that any 

15 
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1 Cooperation Information· was obtained in vJ,olation of the Fifth 

2 Amendment privileg·e against; compelled self-incrimination; and 

3 · (ii) defendant agrees that any Cooperation Information and any 

4 Plea Information, as well as any evidence derived from any 

5 Cooperation Information or any P1ea Infoxmation, shall be 

6 admissible against defendant, an.d defendant will not assert, and 

7 hereby waives and gives up, any claim under the United States 

8 Constitution, any s.tatute, Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of 

9 Evidence, Rule 11(f) of the Federal Rnles of Criminal Procedure, 

10 . or any other federal rule, that. any Cooperation Information, any 

11 Plea Inf·ormation, or any evidence derived from any Cooperation 

12 Information or a.ny Plea Information should be suppressed or is 

13 inadmissible, 

14 COURT Zl,ND l?_BOBJ\,TION OFFICE NOT Pl\RTIES 

15 26. Defendant under$tands that the·court and the United 

16 States Probation Office are not parties to this agreement and 

17 need not accept any of the USAO's sentBncing recommendations or 

iB the parti.es' agreements to facts or sentencing factors. 

19 27. Defendant understands that both defendant and the USAO 

20 are .free to: (a) supplement the facts by supplying relevant 

21 information to the United States Probation Office and the Court, 

22 (b) correct any and all factual misstatements relating to the 

23 Court's S<i>ntencing Guid<i>lines calculations and determination of 

24 sentence, and (c) argue on appeal and collateral review that the 

25 Court's Sentencing Guidelines calculations and the sentence it 

26 chooses to imPose are not error, although each paxty agrees to 

27 maintain its view that the calculations in paragraph 16 are 

28 consistent with the facts of this case. While this. paragraph 

16 
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1 permits both the USAO and defendant to submit full and complete 

2 factual information to the United States Probation Office and the 

3 Court, even if that factual information :may be viewed as 

4 inconsistent with the facts agreed to in this agreement, this 

5 _paragraph does not affect defendant's and the USAO's obligations 

6 not to contest the facts agreed to in this agreement. 

7 2$. Defendant understands that even if the Court ignores 

8 any serrtencing recommendation, finds facts or reaches conclusions 

9 different from those agreed to, and/or imposes any sentence up to 

10· the maximum estab1ished by statute, defendant cannot, for that 

11 reason, withdraw defend<mt' s guilty plea, and defendant will 

12 remain bound to fulfill all defendant's obligations under this 

13 agreement. Defendant understands that no one -- not the 

14 prosecutor, deft;!ndant' s attorney, or the Court -- can make a 

15 binding predict.ion or promise regarding the sentence defendant 

16 will receive, except that it will be within the statutory 

17 maximum. 

18 NO ADDITIONAL Jl,G!',EEMENTS 

19 29. Defendant understands that, except as set fo:i:th herein, 

20 there are no promises, understandings, or agreements between the 

21· USAO and defendant or defendant's attorney, and that no 

22 additional promise, understanding, or agreement may be entered 

23 ·into unless in a writing sJgned by all parties or on the record 

2 4 in court. 

25 ~L~A AGREEMENT PART OF THE GUIL~Y PLEA HEARINg 

26 30. The parties agrc'e that this agreement will be 

27 consider<'ld part of the record of defendant's guilty plea hearing 

28 // 

17 
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1 as if the ent:i.re agreement had been read into the record of the 

2 proceeding. 

3 AGREED AND ACCEPTED 

4 UNIT·ED STATES ATTORNEY' S OFFICE 
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

5 
ANDRE BIROTTE JR. 

6 Unite States Attorney 

7 

8 
CO SU • ,o S. WOOD EAD 

1

: As~d States Attorney 

11 ~Lee cJ?J" 9., J::. 
WON t:s'uKEiE 

12 Defendant 

l,3 l\ 14 
GAR:Y 

15 Att 
WON 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

18 

lbate' 

Date 

n I ,., I '/.() , 'l 
If? /z.•1 l 2.c.1:g, 

Date 

i ' 

I 

I 

' •! 
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1 CERTIFICATION OF DEFENDANT 

2 This agreement has been read to me in Korean, the language I 

3 understand best. I have had enough time to review and consider 

4 this agreement, and I have carefully and thorou'ghly discussed 

5 every part of it with my attorney. I understand the terms of 

6 this agreement, and I voluntarily agree to those terms. I have 

7 discussed the evidence with my attorney, and my attorney has 

8 advised me of my rights, of possible pretriai motions that might 

9 be fl.led, of possible defenses that might be asserted either 

10 prior to or at tria11 of the sentencing factors set forth in 18 

11 U.S.C. § 3553{a), of relev.ant Sentencing Guidelines provisions, 

12 and of the consequences of entering into this agreement. No 

13 promises, inducements, or representations of any kind have been 

14 made to m<i' other than thuse cc:mtained in this agreement. No one 

15 has threatened or forced me in any way to enter into this 

16 agreement. I am satisfied with the representation of my attorney 

17 in this matter, and I am pleading guilty because I am guilty of 

18 the charges and wish to take advantage of the promises set forth 

19 

20 

21 
WON SUK LEE 

22 Defendant 

24 

25 

Q,,n 26 

27 

28 

19 

other reason. 

tr I 7 / 1,,,,s 
t• I ').. 9 {~-<JI~ 

Date 
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1 

2 

CERTIFICATION OF INTERPRETER 

r, .\-(1\\..~\- S\'<Y) , am fluent in the written and 

3 spoken English and Korean languages. I accurately translated 

4 this entire agreement from English into Korean to defendant WON 

5 SUK LEE on this date. 

6 

7 --- ~--' 
Inte=:rtr-eter 

8 

9 

10. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

t8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

\\frt((o 
Date 

20 
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1 CERTIFICATION OFDEFENDAN'J." S ATTORNEY 

2 I am WON SUK LEE's attorney. I have carefully and 

3 thoroughly discussed every part of this agreement w.ith my client. 

4 l'"urther, I hav.e fully adv.ised my client of his rights, of 

5 possible pretrial motions that might be filed,. of possible 

6 defenses that might be asserted either prior to or at trial, 0£ 

7 the sentencing factors set forth in 18 u.s.c. § 3553(a), of 

8 relevaht sentencing Guideline$ provisions, and·of the 

9 consequenc·es of entering into this a9reement. To my knowledge; 

10 no promises, inducements, or representations of any kind have 

11 been made to my client other than those contained in this 

12 agreement; no one has threatened or forced my client in any way 

13 to enter into· this agreement; my client's decision to enter into 

14 this agreement is an informed and voluntary one; and the factual 

15 basis set forth in this agreement is sufficient to support my 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

client's entry of a guilty plea pursuant 

GAR y 
Att 
WON 

21 

to this arreement. 
It . "') I '2.,() 13 

k;, l'l.'\l"-D)"!/ 
Date 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

CRIMINAL MINUTES -- CHANGE OF PLEA 

Case No. CR 12-00712 DDP (1) Date: November 22, 2013 
============================================================================ 
PRESENT: HONORABLE DEAN D. PREGERSON, JUDGE 

John A. Chambers 
Courtroom Deputy 

Maria Bustillos 
Court Reporter 

Chinsook Kim Moore 
Korean Interpreter 

Kristen A. Williams 
Asst. U.S. Attorney 

============================================================================ 
U.S.A. vs (Dfts listed below) 

1) WON SUK LEE 
present in custody 

PROCEEDINGS: CHANGE OF PLEA 

Attorneys for Defendants 

1) Gary Asher Laff 
present retained 

Court and counsel confer re the change of plea. Defendant moves to change plea to the Indictment. 
Defendant now enters a new and different plea of Guilty to Count One of the Indictment. The Court 
questions the defendant regarding the plea of Guilty and finds a factual and legal basis for the plea; 
waivers of constitutional rights are freely, voluntarily and intelligently made; plea is provident; plea is 
accepted and entered. 

The Court refers the defendant to the Probation Office for the preparation of a presentence report and 
continues the matter to June 2, 2014 at 1 :30 p.m., for sentencing. The Court vacates the court and/or 
jury trial date. 

Counsel are notified that Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32(b)(6)(B) requires the parties to 
notify the Probation Officer, and each other, of any objections to the Presentence Report 
within fourteen (14) days of receipt. Alternatively, the Court will permit counsel to file such 
objections no later than twenty-one (21) days before Sentencing. The Court construes 
"objections" to include departure arguments. Requests for continuances shall be filed no 
later than twenty-one (21) days before Sentencing. Strict compliance with the above is 
mandatory because untimely filings impede the abilities of the Probation Office and of the 
Court to prepare for Sentencing. Failure to meet these deadlines is grounds for sanctions. 

CR-8 (09/06) CRIMINAL MINUTES- CHANGE OF PLEA 00 30 

Initials of Deputy Clerk: JAG 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. 

Defendant WON SUK LEE 

akas: none 

Document 92 Filed 11106114 P( 1 of 5 Page ID #:525 

United States District Court 
Central District of California 

Docket No. CR 12-00712 DDP (1) 

Social Security 
No. _J_ _J_ J_ _J_ 
(last 4 digits) 

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER 

MONTH DAY YEAR 

In the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared in person ~~N=o~v·~-~0=6~~2,,,0,_,1_,4~ 

COUNSEL ID Gary Asher Laff, retained. 
(Name of Counsel) 

PLEA I Cl GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for D NOLO D 
----'· L.Jthe plea. CONTENDERE NOT GUILTY 

_F_l_N_D_IN_G~I 
0
"ihere being a finding/verdict I GUILTY, defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of: 

18 U.S.C. § 1347: Health Care Fraud as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment. 

JUDGMENT 
AND PROB/ 

COMM 
ORDER 

The Court asked whether there was any reason why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient 
cause to the contrary was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and 
convicted and ordered that: Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the 
defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of: 

Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant, 
Won Suk Lee, is hereby committed on Count 1 of the Indictment to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons for 
a term of time served. The Court orders his release forthwith consistent with noting that he be returned to 
the United States voluntarily for purposes of this case and the Court orders that he be processed to return to 
South Korea immediately. 

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be placed on supervised release for a term of 3 
years under the following terms and conditions: 

1. The defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the United States Probation Office, 
General Order 05-02, and General Order 01-05, including the three special conditions delineated in General 
Order 01-05. 

2. The defendant shall not commit any violation of local, state, or federal law or ordinance. 

3. During the period of community supervision, the defendant shall pay the special assessment and 
restitution in accordance with this judgment's orders pertaining to such payment. 

4. The defendant shall comply with the immigration rules and regulations of the United States, and if 
deported from this country, either voluntarily or involuntarily, not reenter the United States illegally. The 
defendant is not required to report to the Probation Office while residing outside of the United States; 
however, within 72 hours of release from any custody or any reentry to the United States during the period 

CR-104 (03-11) JUDGMENT & PROBATION/COMI\rll1'1"IENT ORDER Page 1 of 5 
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of Court-ordered supervision, the defendant shall report for instructions to the United States Probation Office 
located at United States Court House, 312 North Spring Street, Room 600, Los Angeles, California 90012. 

5. The defendant shall not be employed in any position that requires licensing and/or certification by any 
local, state, or federal agency without the prior written approval of the Probation Officer. 

6. The defendant shall apply monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, inheritance, 
judgments, and any anticipated or unexpected financial gains to the outstanding Court-ordered financial 
obligation. 

7. The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample from the defendant. 

The drug testing condition mandated by statute is suspended based on the Court's determination that 
the defendant poses a low risk of future substance abuse. 

RESTITUTION: It is ordered that the defendant shall pay restitution pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3663 (A}. 
Defendant shall pay restitution in the total amount of $1,035, 149.03 to victims as set forth in a separate 
victim list prepared by the probation office which this Court adopts and which reflects the Court's 
determination of the amount of restitution due to each victim. The victim list, which shall be forwarded to the 
fiscal section of the clerk's office, shall remain confidential to protect the privacy interests of the victims. 

Nominal monthly restitution payments of at least 10% of defendant's gross monthly income but not 
less than $25, whichever is greater, shall be made during the period of supervised release and shall begin 
30 days after the commencement of supervision. Nominal restitution payments are ordered as the Court 
finds that the defendant's economic circumstances do not allow for either immediate or future payment of 
the amount ordered. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f)(3)(A), interest on the restitution ordered is waived because the 
defendant does not have the ability to pay interest. Payments may be subject to penalties for default and 
delinquency pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g). 

The defendant shall be held jointly and severally liable with co-participants Eddie Choi (Docket No. 
CR12-00712(A)-DDP) and Seonweon Kim (Docket No. CR12-00009-DDP) for the amount of restitution 
ordered in this judgment. The victim's recovery is limited to the amount of its loss and the defendant's liability 
for restitution ceases if and when the victim receives full restitution. 

The defendant shall comply with General Order No. 01-05. 

FINE: All fines are waived as it is found that the defendant does not have the ability to pay a fine in addition 
to restitution. 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT: It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special 
assessment of $100, which is due immediately. 

SENTENCING FACTORS: The sentence is based upon the factors set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3553, including 
the applicable sentencing range setforth in the guidelines. 

CR-104 (03-11) JUDGMENT & PROllATION/COMl'vJITlt'IENT ORDER Page 2 of 5 
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In addition to the special conditions of supervision itnposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions of Probation and 
Supervised Release within this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of supervision, reduce or extend the period of 
supervision, and at any time during the supervision period or within the 1naximum period pennilted by law, 1nay issue a warrant and revoke 
supervision for a violation occurring during the supervision period. 

November 6, 2014 
Date United States District Judge 

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer. 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

November 6, 2014 
Filed Date 

By John A. Chambers 

Deputy Clerk 

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court (set forth below). 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuant to this judgn1ent: 

1. The defendant shall not con1mit another Federal, state or local crime; 
2. the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the written 

pennission of the court or probation officer; 
3. the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the 

court or probation officer and shall sub1nit a truthful and complete 
written report within the first five days of each month; 

4. the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation 
officer and follow the instructions of the probalion officer; 

5. the defendant shall support his or her dependents and 1neel other 
family responsibilities; 

6. the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless 
excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other 
acceptable reasons; 

7. the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least 10 days prior 
to any change in residence or employ1nent; 

8. the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not 
purchase, possess, use, distribute, or adtninister any narcotic or other 
conlrolled substance, or any paraphernalia related lo such substances, 
except as prescribed by a physician; 

9. the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances 
are illegally sold, used, distributed o~ administered; 

10. the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in cri1ninal 
activity, and shall not associate with any person convicted of a felony 
unless granted pennission to do so by the probation officer; 

11. the defendant shall pennit a probation officer to visit hitn or her at any 
ti1ne at ho1ne or elsewhere and shall pennit confiscation of any 
contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer; 

12. the defendant shall notify the probation officer within 72 hours of 
being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer; 

13. the defendant shall not enter into any agreen1ent to act as an infonner 
or a special ugent of a I aw enforce1nent agency without the permission 
of the court; 

14. as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third 
parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defCndant's critninal 
record or personal history or characteristics, and shall pennit the 
probation officer to make such notifications and to confonn the 
defendant's con1pliance \Vith such notification requiren1ent; 

15. the defendanl shall, upon release fron1 any period of custody, report 
to lhe probation officer wilhin 72 hours; 

16. and, for felony cases only: not possess a firearm, destructive device, 
or any other dangerous weapon. 

D The defendant will also comply with the following special conditions pursuant to General Order 01 -05 (set forth below). 
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STATUTORY PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PAYMENT AND COLLECTION OF FINANCIAL SANCTIONS 

The defendant shall pay interest on a fine or restitution of more than $2,500, unless the court waives interest or unless the fine or 
restitution is paid in full before the fifteenth (15'") day after the date of the judgment pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(f)(l). Payments may be subject 
to penalties for default and delinquency pursuant lo 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). Interest and penalties pertaining to restitution , however, are not 
applicable for offenses completed prior to April 24, 1996. 

If all or any portion of a fine or restitution ordered re1nains unpaid after the tern1ination of supe1vision, the defendant shall pay the 
balance as directed by the United States Attorney's Office. 18 U.S.C. §3613. 

The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney within thiI1y (30) days of any change in the defendant's mailing address or 
residence until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments are paid in full. 18 U.S.C. §3612(b)(l)(F). 

The defendant shall notify the Court through the Probation Office, and notify the United Stales Attorney of any material change in the 
defendant's economic circumstances that might affect the defendant's ability to pay a fine or restitution, as required by 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). The 
Court may also accept such notification from the government or the victiin, and may, on its D\VH motion or that of a party or the victin1, adjust 
the manner of payment of a fine or restitution-pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3664(k). See also 18 U.S.C. §3572(d)(3) and for probation 18 U.S.C. 
§3563(a)(7). 

Payments shall be applied in the following order: 

1. Special assessments pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3013; 
2. Reslitution, in this sequence: 

3. Fine; 

Private victi1ns (individual and corporate), 
Providers of co1npensation to private victims, 
The United States as victim; 

4. Community restitution, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663(c); and 
5. Other penalties and costs. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR PROBATION AND SUPERVISED RELEASE 

As directed by the Probation Officer, the defendant shall provide to the Probation Officer: (1) a signed release authorizing credit report 
inquiries; (2) federal and state income tax returns or a signed release authorizing their disclosure and (3) an accurate financial state1ncnt, with 
supporting docu1nentation as to all assets, inco1ne and expenses of the defendant. In addition, the defendant shall not apply for any loan or open 
any line of credit without prior approval of the Probation Officer. 

The defendant shall n1aintain o'ne personal checking account. All of defendant's incon1e, "tnonetary gains," or other pecuniary proceeds 
shall be deposiled into this account, which shall be used for payment of all personal expenses. Records of all other bank accounts, including any 
business accounts, shall be disclosed to the Probation Officer upon request. 

The defendant shall not transfer, sell, give away, or othe1wise convey any asset with a fair market value in excess of $500 without 
approval of the Probation Officer until all financial obligations hnposed by the Court have been satisfied in full. 

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions in1posed by lhis judgn1cnt. 

RETURN 

I have executed the within Judgment and Com1nitment as follows: 
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Defendant delivered on 

Defendant noted on appeal on 

Defendant released on 

Mandate issued on 

Defendant's appeal detennined on 

Defendant delivered on 

at 
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to 

to 

the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons, with a certified copy of the within Judgment and Commitinent. 

United States Marshal 

By 

Date Deputy Marshal 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby attest and certify this date that the foregoing document is a full, true and correct copy of the original on file in my office, and in my 
legal custody. 

Clerk, U.S. District Court 

By 

Filed Date Deputy Clerk 

FOR U.S. PROBATION OFFICE USE ONLY 

Upon a finding of violation of probation or supervised release, I understand that the court n1ay (1) revoke supervision, (2) extend the tcnn of 
supervision, and/or (3) modify the conditions of supervision. 

These conditions have been read to me. I fully understand the conditions and have been provided a copy of the1n. 

(Signed)----------------­
Defendant 

U. S. Probation Officer/Designaled Witness 

Date 

Date 
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ACUPUNCTURE BOARD 

4 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

5 11-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
6 

7 
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10 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

WON SUK LEE, L.Ac. 
2677 Zoe Avenue, #107 
Huntington Park, CA 90255 
Acupuncturist License No. AC8115, 

Respondent. 

Case No. lA-2014-37 

ORDER WITHDRA WlNG 
ACCUSATION 

11 11------------------' 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

IT IS SO ORDERED that Respondent's license having been cancelled effective February 

28, 2016, the accusation is hereby withdrawn. Respondent is no longer licensed to practice 

acupuncture in the State of California. 

It is so ORDERED ___ O_C_T_2_6_2_0l_S __ 

ORDER WITHDRAWING ACCUSATION (Case No. !A-2014-37) 


